

# Pine Tree Quilt Guild of Nevada County, Inc.

# **General Meeting Minutes**

Tuesday, September 5, 2023 Grass Valley Charter School, Grass Valley, CA

Call to Order at 6:31 PM by President Lillian Glaeser

Attendance: 84 members, 4 new & returning members and 23 guests

**Visiting Guild**: Lillian introduced the Golden Valley Quilt Guild from Citrus Heights. They brought their Opportunity Quilt called "Sleigh Bells".

#### **Announcements:**

- 1) Githa Navo, lifetime Guild member and sister of lifetime member, Ina Gibson, has passed away.
- 2)Holly Miner needs volunteers to help sell Opportunity Quilt tickets and Draft Horse Classic Quilt tickets at the Draft Horse Classic, which is September 21-24. The guild has been asked to help demonstrate how to make a quilt as part of the Harvest Fair, which overlaps with Draft Horse Classic. We need five volunteers for this event. Deirdre Campbell is the contact person.
- 3)Sophia Day reminded those participants of the Name Tag Exchange to bring name tags to the October meeting.
- 4) Vaughn Rodriguez, Quilt Show Chair reported that it's time to get planning on the 2024 Quilt Show. Meetings will be the third Tuesday of the month, and all are welcome to attend.
- 5)Sue Marshall, Workshop Chair thanked Annica Hagadorn and presented her with a certificate for her extraordinary work on the July dye workshop. Margaret Vodicka announced the speaker for our November meeting, Arlene Arnold, who is a traditional quilter. She also reminded members to begin working on your Challenge Quilt. The theme is "40" because it will be the Guild's 40th Anniversary.
- 6) Jeanne Pincha-Tulley announced that nominations for the 2024 Executive Board are open and Hall of Honor nominations can be submitted.
- 7) Sue Miller reminded that the refundable checks for Jamboree are due to reserve your space. Also, new mini groups are forming; see Sue for more info.
- 8) Ruth Bertaccini, Membership Chair, announced that there will be a raffle at the end of the meeting for the three PIQF complimentary tickets.

#### Show and Tell:

We had approximately 20 people share during Show and Tell.

## **Speaker: Velda Newman**

Velda Newman, an internationally known quilter from here in Nevada City, was our speaker.

She specializes in close-up depictions of the natural world. She presented a slide show of her work from 1984 to the present. Then, a trunk show of gorgeous quilts depicting flowers, birds, sheep, food, and butterflies. Her techniques include piecing, applique, embroidery, paint, bleach, and hand stitching. Her workshop for tomorrow is now full.

## **Raffle Drawing Winners:**

**Mystery Drawing:** Jan Warholic, Beth Stagner, Cindy Maurice, Lillian Glaeser, Saune Rae Dain

**Quarter Yard Club**: Barbara Simmons, Julie Smith, Judy Vaughn, Kris Cook, Joanie Mattix Hartung

**PIQF Tickets**: Lynn Lester, Janene Powell, Vaughn Rodriguez

**Adjournment:** President Lillian Glaeser adjourned the meeting at 8:28 PM

Respectfully submitted, Chris Panos, Secretary